SERVIe,
0
)

7y

COMMUY,
r@
10141810

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding teleconference
meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting
is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD

(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance

E

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time.
However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may
be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s
card in person or using the ‘raise the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the
following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District requests that
all speaker cards be submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent Items

a. Approval of Minutes: December 16, 2021, Regular Board Meeting and January 11, 2022 Special Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
c. Directors Compensation and Expenses
d. November Financials
e. COVID-19 Update
4. Reports

a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Use of Property for Circus Event

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Continuation of Remote Meetings
7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Use of Salvage Funds for Purchase of Vehicle

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Annual Election of Officers

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

10. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be directed to the District’s General
Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded.
Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the
Board meetings.


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

SERVie:

T

EEEME Helendale Community Services District

&
2

comMmuy,
10141516°

Date: January 20, 2022
16 Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of December 16, 2021, and Special Board
Meeting of January 11, 2022
Bills Paid Report
Directors Compensation and Expenses
November Financials
COVID-19 Update

®ao o



2 . . . .
I Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 20, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a

Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of December 16, 2021, and Special
Board Meeting of January 11, 2022




(i)
m
]

&

A T
;_.é ! '@% Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 o T @ REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
o @ 5 December 16, 2021, at 6:30 PM
O =4

26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

E

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic public participation in Helendale CSD’s Board Meeting was
held both in person and via teleconference.

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas (via Zoom
joined at 6:40 pm); Director Ron Clark (via Zoom)

Absent: Director Craig Schneider

Staff Members Present:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Wastewater
Operations Manager, Alex Aviles; Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants:
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via Zoom)

Members of the Public:
There were no members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Smith, after which the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Discussion: General Manager Cox requested to add item 10A to the Closed Session.
Action A motion was made by Vice President Spiller to approve the agenda as amended. The
motion was seconded by Director Clark.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 3 - Yes; 0 — No; 2 Absent. President Smith-Yes;
Vice President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes, Director Schneider — Absent; Director Haas —
Absent.

2. Public Participation
None

3. Consent ltems
A. Approval of Minutes: December 2, 2021, Regular Board Meeting
B. Bills Paid Report
C. Directors Compensation and Expenses
D. Resolution 2021-21A: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom
Declaring That Local Emergency Conditions Persists, and Re-Authorizing Remote



Teleconference meetings of the board of Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period
December 2, 2021, to January 2, 2022, Pursuant To Brown Act Provisions

E. October Financials

F. COVID-19 Update

Action: Vice President Spiller made the motion to approve the consent calendar as presented.
Director Schneider Clark seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 3 - Yes; 0 — No; 2 Absent. President Smith-Yes:;
Vice President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes, Director Schneider — Absent; Director Haas —
Absent

4. Reports
A. Directors' Reports
None

B. General Managers Report

General Manager Cox reported that the minimum wage increase (to $15) will go into effect
January 1, 2022. Sheriff Dicus will be here on January 20w. There will be no Farmers Market
until January 2022. The office will be closed on December 23, 24, 30 and 31. The State Health
Department has issued a mask mandate beginning on 12/15 through 1/15. The disconnection
prohibition ends on 12/31. Staff has mailed out letters to customers in arrears offering a payment
plan.

Water Operations Manager Carlson reported Staff repaired a leak at Fairway Courts, competed
the monthly coliform report, completed all District inspections for the month of December, met
with the electrician to plan electrical work for the new building and ordered and picked up conduit
for the new building electrical run (will install in January). Staff has been working with insulation
installers at old building, moving things out of the way. Staff has also been working on
disassembling meters to be recycled. All of the well sites have been winterized. Staff re-plumbed
the water jug fill station in the building to accommodate new insulation. Assisted wastewater to
pump park lift station to bypass line since pumps failed. Carlson showed photos of the park lift
station and the insulation at the old water maintenance building.

Program Coordinator Vermette reviewed the television e-waste recycling, miscellaneous e-waste
recycling, metal recycling, green waste tonnage and costs, and bulky item pickups.

Regular Business:

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Update on Building Construction and Award of
Change Order for Interior Completion

Discussion: General Manager Cox gave a timeline of the water and wastewater building
construction. The building contract was awarded on 12/28/20. Fortunately, the buildings were
ordered before the current market issues. The interior fire sprinkler contract was issued on
2/4/202. The WWTP Mini Lift Station was awarded on 8/5/2021. The building interior was
discussed at the 8/19/2021 meeting. At that meeting the Board voted to have the General
Manager negotiate with the current contractor to complete the interior of the buildings rather than
pursue other options. The exterior fire piping/appurtenances were awarded on 9/9/2021. The
paving was awarded on 10/7/2021. The electrical has been under the General Manager's signing
authority. General Manager Cox showed photos of the water building and shared the costs:
building - $513,688; fire sprinklers - $33,450; fire water line - $37,500; asphalt - $25,383;
electrical (main panel) - $12,000; HVAC estimate: $15,000; Interior (to be completed by
contractor and staff - $230,000, for a total of $867,021. GM Cox then presented photos and costs



for the wastewater building. Cost for the building - $548,054; fire sprinklers - $33,450; fire water
line - $37,500; mini-lift station - $36,044; paving - $47,000; electrical (main panel) - $24, 792;
HVAC estimate - $15,000; interior (to be completed by contractor and staff) $230,000 for a total
of $971,840. The paving plan was signed off by county and the contractor has been notified.
Staff is waiting for a schedule for mobilization. The contractor will start with the wastewater
building. The fire sprinkler contractor will begin next week. Staff has continued working with the
contractor on the scope for the change order for the interior of the buildings.

General Manager Cox then presented a layout of both buildings' interiors.

Action: Vice President Spiller made a motion to approve staff to negotiate a change order for
up to $200,000 for completion of interiors of each maintenance building. Director Haas
seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 4 -Yes; 0 -No; 1 - Absent. President Smith-Yes;
Vice President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Absent; Director Haas -Yes

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Revisions to the Deposit Policy
Discussion: Staff has made modifications to the Deposit Policy. The policy was last modified
on 2/18/2021. Proposed changes: Section 3(2)(d): clarified verbiage; Section | (5): added
verbiage addressing credit cards; Section 1(7): definition for high-risk customer, this definition
was changed during the disconnection prohibition. Now that disconnections may begin again,
Staff recommends modification of this definition. The policy would become effective 1/1/2022.
Action: Director Haas made a motion to approve the revised deposit and application policy.
Vice President Spiller seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 4 -Yes; O -No; 1 - Absent. President Smith-Yes;
Vice President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Absent; Director Haas -Yes

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Vehicle Needs for District Operations
Discussion: General Manager Cox and Water Operations Manager Carlson discussed the
District's fleet and the difficulty Staff has had in finding vehicles and vehicle parts. Staff is
requesting the Board to pre-approve an amount that can be used for a purchase when it
becomes available. The options include purchasing a new commuter for: the Water Operations
Manager with water funds and transfer 1500 to parks; purchase a vehicle for the Wastewater
Operations Manager with wastewater funds and pass the F150 to Parks; or hold off on
purchasing a vehicle and give the Equinox to either the Water Operations Manager or
Wastewater Operations Manager and pass either the water or wastewater truck to Parks.
Action: The Board discussed the options and unanimously decided to reassign the Equinox to
either the Water Operations Manager or the Wastewater Operations Manager. Adm in Staff
would have to use their personal vehicles and get reimbursed mileage. The Board requested
this item be brought back in three months.

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Annual Election of Officers
Discussion: The Board requested to table this item until the full Board is present.

Other Business

9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
None

The Board took a brief recess at 7:38 pm.



Closed Session was called to order at 7:48 pm.

10. Closed Session
Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2):

10A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: General Manager

Closed Session adjourned at 8:18 pm

11. Report of Closed Session ltems
Discussion: Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session and there

were no reportable actions resulting from the closed session item.

12. Adjournment
President Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:18 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



4 Zamm
3;." ‘ 6:"0 Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 o Z SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
3 @ & January 11, 2021, at 2:00 PM
(8] — . n
'HELENDALE | 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding
teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District
staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold
this meeting of its Board of Directors both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C,
Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be
accessed by clicking on the link below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD

(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller (via Zoom); Secretary, Sandy Haas;
Director Ron Clark, Director Craig Schneider

Staff Members Present:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Wastewater
Operations Manager, Alex Aviles; Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants:
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (via Zoom)

Members of the Public:
There were no members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 pm by President Smith, after which the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as amended. The
motion was seconded by Director Haas.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

2. Public Participation
None

Regular Business

3. Resolution 2022-01A: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District
Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom Declaring That
Local Emergency Conditions Persists, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference meetings of
the board of Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period January 11, 2022, to February
10, 2022, Pursuant To Brown Act Provisions



Discussion: AB361 hard-wired a 30-day provision for adoption, without this special meeting the
provision would have lapsed. Due to the increase COVID cases the remote meeting option
seems prudent.

Action: Director Schneider made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-1A authorizing the
continuation of remote meetings for a 30-day period. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes; Director Haas -Yes

Discussion And Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2022-02: A Resolution of
the Board Of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Nominating Tim Smith as
a Candidate for Election to the Association of San Bernardino County Special Districts Board
Discussion: The District is a member of the Association of San Bernardino County Special
District (ASBCSD). They have several Board positions up for re-election/election, there are 6
candidates vying for these positions. President Smith is interested in seeking a position on the
Board of this organization. President Smith is a regular attendee at the meetings.

Action: Director Clark made a motion to Adopt Resolution 2022-02 Supporting President
Smith’s interest in seeking a Board position on ASBCSD. Director Schneider seconded the
motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes: Director Haas -Yes

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Resolution 2022-03: A Resolution of the
Board of Directors of The Helendale Community Services District Approving the Application for
Regional Park Program Grant Funds.

Discussion: The maximum award for this funding opportunity is $3 million. Our previous grant
request in the Statewide Parks funding opportunity was for $6,060,000. From the follow-up call
we learned one of the weaknesses in our application was the Community Center. According to
the project officer, we already have a “Community Center.” This grant will allow the District to
request funding for a building as long as we also have outdoor recreation features. We can
significantly reduce the size of the building with several options: build a smaller gymnasium,
build a smaller senior center, multipurpose room, and a rec office; just build a gymnasium and
rec offices; or just build a senior center with classrooms and rec offices. A graphic of the
potential layout of the overall park and several options for the interior of the proposed rec
center were presented.

Action: Director Schneider made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-03 Approving the
Application for the Regional Park Program Grant Funds. Director Haas seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Smith-Yes: Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider - Yes; Director Haas -Yes

Other Business

6.

Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
None

Adjournment
President Smith adjourned the meeting at 2:22 pm



Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



B

* -y

WA Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 20, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 98 checks and 24 EFT’s totaling $946,313.40

Total Cash Available: 1/13/22 12/13/21
Cash $4,975,113.23 $5,347,775.64
Checks/EFT’s Issues S 946,313.40 S 373,447.50

Investment Report

The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is
0.02% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for December 2021. Interest earned
December 2021 on CBB Sweep Account is $172.52




a|qehed sjunoooy
a|qeded Sunoooy
a|qehed sjunoodoy
a|qehed sunoooy
s|qefed sjunoooy
a|gehed sjunoooy
a|geAed sjunoooy
a|geded sjunoooy
a|qefed sjunoooy
a|gefed sjunoooy
a|gqeAed Sjunoooy
a|geled sjunoooy
a|geded sjunoooy
a|geAed sjunoooy
a|gefed Sjunoooy
a|geAed sjunoooy
a|gehed sjunodoy

Bunng Anmn
a|qeAed SjUN022Y
a|qefed sjunoooy
a|geded sjunoodoy
a|gefded sjunoody
8|qefed sjunoooy
a|qeled sjunoooy
a|qefed sjunoooy
s|qefed sjunoooy
a|gefed sjunoooy
a|qeded Sunoooy
a|qeded Sunoooy
a|qefAed sjunoooy

a|npop

L20Z/eL/L0 - L20Z/8/CL
|leja@ uojoesued |

leaoaddy J0j pajuasaid pue pied sjjig

%00yD
%0940
%08y0
%08y
%09yD
3H08yD
H08yD
308yD
303YD
308y
30849
308y
%0840
%0840
%0840
%0840
%0840
%0940
%0840
%0940
%09yD
%0940
%09UD
30940
30940
30940
30940
%0940
%08yD
%0940

adA

:abuey s1eg panss|

(82281)
(09°59)
(65°19)
(1¥'801)
(Lo'ogz't)
(z6'226'1)
(vZ'¥26'2)
(81'€65)
(66°€8¥'€L)
(00's0¥'61)
(00'¥¥0'9€)
(05°282°v)
(000002)
(9g"22¥'8Y)
(62°€S2°Ly)
(00°09)
(92°0€2)
(Lozl)
(00°051)
(62'829°L)
(L2219°1)
(0Z'¥¢)
(68'152'2)
(v2'502)
(09616°L)
(0s'821)
(59°6%)
(19zet)
(gezLe'LOL)
(05921)

junowy

JolIsIg S80IAIeS AjUNWWo)) sjepus|aH
SUOIJEDIUNLUWOY) JBJUO.H
SUOIJEDIUNWILLOY) JBNUO0.L

uospeq biein

Jepjing 8dloyd

ENETIEYTNET)

S99IAI8S JoquiaWpie)

oU| S8LISNpU| 81SE A\ 091INg

ou| ‘dnolig) a)sep osuIng

ou| punoJtbiepun wasaq ybiH
ou| punoutbiapun Wasaq ybiH
Apauuay| B Aaueyjgow Yoiunig
sewoy| uesp

ouj ‘Bulug ' dwnd 1sep yinos
ou| ‘Bul|u@ g dwind 1sap yinos
pieog xe] asiyouel - BlUIOHED JO 81R1S
Jun Juswasingsiq d)elS eluioleD
SIA|9H epuAn

"ou| ‘saiBojouyos] Jalh |

ou| “09 ueloyba A Y 1aqoy
sied oiny A|1184,0

JU| ‘S82IAIBS UOIBWIO| BUlUQD
"0U| §,8M0"7

‘00 Alddng s)Jo AN 1B AN PUBIU|
ou| ‘puasoju|

"0u| ‘JOJIUON-085)
SUOIJEDIUNLULIOY) JBIJUO0.
SUOIBOIUNWILWOY J81juod

3ueg ssauisng suazplo

oU| SalIsnpu| alsep dauIng

cl8re
L18¥¢
0L8te
608¥¢
808¥¢
208¥¢
908v¢c
S08ve
¥08v¢
£08v¢
c08re
L08Y¢e
008¥<
66.1¢
86.1¢C
VYA 4
96.¥¢
S6.Lvc
v6.Lve
€64v¢C
c6Lve
L6.ve
06ive
68.4v¢C
88.¥¢
18Lve
9841¢C
G8.Lve
¥v8.Lv¢C
€8.1¢

cecoc/el/l

L20e/al/elL
L20Z/9L/cl
Leoe/aliet
FAVALTTAS
120z/9L/gL
Leoc/oticl
Leoeg/9aLici
Lc0c/oL/el
Lcoc/oL/el
Leoe/siLiel
Leoe/sLicl
Leoe/siiel
Leoe/si/el
Leoe/siiel
L2oe/sLielL
Leoeiviiel
Leoeiviict
Leog/viiel
120c¢/80/C |
120e/80/c1
1202/80/21
L20e/80/g1
1Lc0e/80/C 1
L20¢/80/2|
L€0¢/80/C1
1L€0e/80/Z|
1€0e¢/80/C |
L¢0e/80/cL
L20e/80/c1L
L20¢e/80/2 |

Bunioayo gg9 - 0656222 152 N0y yueg

uonduosaqg

laquiny

ajeq
panss|



a|qeded sunoooy
ajgehed sjunoooy
s|qefed sjunoooy
ajgeled sjunoaoy
ajgefed sjunodoy
a|qeded sjunoooy
a|qeded sjunoooy
a|qefed sjunoooy
a|qeded sjunodoy
a|qefed sjunodoy
a|geded Sjunoooy
a|geded Sjunoooy
a|gefed sjunoooy

Bunig Awmn

Buing Aumn

Bug Aumn
a|qefed sjunoooy
a|qeded sunoooy
a|gefed sjunoooy
a|qeled sjunoooy
a|qeled sjunoooy
a|qeded sjunoooy
a|qeded sjunoooy
a|geded sjunoooy
ajqeded sjunoooy
a|qefed sjunoooy
a|gefed sjunoooy
a|gehed sjunoooy
ajgeAed sUNoooy
a|gefed sjunoooy

Buiiig Auinn

Bunng Aumnn
a|gehed sjunodoy
a|geAed sjunoooy
a|gefed sjunodoy
a|qefed sjunoday
9|gefed sjunodoy
a|gefed sjunodoy
a|qeded sjunoaoy
a|qeled sjunoooy
a|qeded Sjunoooy
a|qefed sjunodoy
8|qefed sjunoodoy

H09yD
¥08yD
30840
08y
3H08y0
308yD
308yD
%0840
%0940
%0840
%0840
%0840
%08UD
%08UD
30940
%0840
%09y0
%08y
%0940
309yD
%00y
%0940
%0940
%00y
%0840
3¥09yD
H09yo
30949
308yD
%99UD
308y
%0040
NeElTe)
308y
%08UD
%09UD
%98UD
NoENTe!
%08yD
%0840
%0940
%08UD
308yD

(00°¥9t)
(00°622)
(00'0z6'c)
(00'zov't)
(009L2'21L)
(0Z'89)
(00°09)
(92°0€2)
(0s°20s°e)
(02'68%°L)
(L1'z99°c)
(16'6£L2)
(££609°2)
(00°081)
(2z°001)
(L1g6¢)
(00°00G9L)
(00°002)
(95°262'8¥)
(5¥°059)
(zg901)
(ev'662)
(90°€00'2¢)
(65°19)
(09°59)
(0£°086)

(L wLd)
(00°09)
(92'0€2)
(v0'92€'6)
(e1-zze)
(8z°8¥)
(00°002)
(Z1°19%)
(1°989)
(0s'9LL)
(00'60L°22)
(00°6+0°2)
(00°00¢)
(0L'GLL)
(G6°0vS)
(L8'sL)
(00°0gL)

Ou| s82IA8S WOIAY

asogdsyv

O Msiy 21gnd pel|ly

D11 %8Iy 2gnd pal||y

07171 %81y 21gnd pal|ly

ou| ‘sjuawied |0V

pieog xe]| asiyoue. - eluiojl|en) Jo 3)e1s
Hun Juawsasingsiq slels eluloye)
ou| ‘Buiyinsuo) swasAg Jajepp
ou| ‘swalsAg oIU0g

‘09 21}98[3 9|ESAIOYAA SISNEM
"00) 011109]3 9|BS|JOUYAA SIBHEM
dT11Aeg epi3

asnoH "Q o213

uosuniy o3

dieyg aoue

suljjoD Apaquiiy

UOAOUO(] Uaiey

ou| ‘dnoug) ajsep aaIng
SSODJIAN UOZIIDA

SSO|aUINN UOZIIOA

JU| 'SS820Y Jaulsiu| alewnin
J8jUS8n 01Ny ouoed
SUONEDIUNWIWOY JBNjuol
SUONEDIUNWLWOY) JaNjuol
SUONBOIUNLIWOY J8juod

AIQ JWB 91SEAN PIIOS ‘Oulpieulag ues Jo AunoD)
pieog xe| asiysuel - BluiojleD) JO 9IS
Jun Juswasingsi aiels eluloyed
‘00 Alddng syIop Jajepn pueju)
D77 ‘sjusuisanu| OO

pue|joH "L suyd

umolg elajep

300g anjg vsn

auln

SwJo4 ssauisng 19jA |

S334 90HMS

ou} ‘'sqeT |eonhjeuy eusig
Jauulep) Bo2agay

‘09 Alddng syJopp Jaiepn pueju)
$89IAI8S JIpal)) Joda SWoH
Alddng asoH eluadsaH

dnoug) |edipay Aa|leA 10101 abellsH

G68ve
vS8ve
£581¢
581 e
LG8ve
0S8ve
6v8ve
8Y8Ye
Ly8ve
av8vre
Sv8ve
ry8ve
evere
crere
L¥8ve
ov8ve
6E8YE
8€8re
LEBYE
9€8te
Gesye
re8ve
£e8re
ce8Ye
LE8YC
0€8te
6812
828v¢e
Le8ve
92¢8ve
ge8ye
ve8ve
£28Ye
aesre
Lesve
028v¢
618v¢
818¥¢
L18¥¢
918¥¢
GlL8ve
vi8ve
eL8re

ceoe/el/L

220¢/L0/10
¢c0e/Lo/10
¢e0¢/20/10
¢20¢/L0/10
¢c0¢/L0/10
€c0e/L0/10
¢¢0¢/L0/10
¢c0c/L0/10
¢c0¢/L0/10
€¢0¢/L0/10
¢¢0¢/L0/10
¢c0¢/L0/10
€202/L0/10
¢20¢/s0/10
€202¢/S0/10
¢202¢/S0/10
Le0e/8e/el
Le0e/eerel
120Z/8¢/c)
Leoe/se/et
Leoe/se/el
Leoe/seiel
Leoe/selet
Lcoe/seiel
Leoe/selet
Leoze/selel
Leoe/seret
Leoz/eeiel
Leocreeict
XAV A A4 A
Leoeg/ie/el
Leoe/ie/el
Leoe/malLiclt
L20Z/aL/cl
Lcoz/alLiel
Leoz/9lLiclt
Leoc/olLiel
FAVAL A"
Leoeg/9l/el
L20eg/9l/el
L2oc/9liel
Lcoe/9licl
120zl



Jabpan [eisuan
Jabpan |esousn)
Jabpan |elausg
JaBpa |eisuan
189bpa [eisusn
iaBpa |eisuan)
labpa |elsusg
Jabpa |essuag
JabpaT [essusn
JafipaT |essusn
Jabpan [essuag
labpan |essuag
Jabpa |ersuag
labpan |essuag
labpaT |esauag
Jabpa |essua9
1abpaT |esausg
Jabpa |eisusn)
a|qefded sjunoooy
a|gefed sjunoooy
a|qefed sjunoooy
a|qeded sjunoooy
a|qefed sjunoooy
a|qefed sjunoooy
a|geled sjunoooy
a|qehed sjunoooy
a|qehed sjunoooy
a|qeded sjunoooy
s|gehed sjunoooy
a|qeded sjunoooy
a|gehed sjunoooy
a|gehed sjunoooy
a|qeded sjunoooy
a|geAed sjunoooy
a|geded sjunoosoy
a|qehed sjunoooy
ajgehed sjunoooy
a|gefed sjunoooy
a|qeded sjunoooy
a|geAed SJunoooy
a|qeled sjunodoy
a|qehed sjunoooy
a|geded sjunoooy

143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143
143

08U

%08y

%090

¥09U9

¥09U0

%0840

%0840

%08UD

%090

%0840

%080

%0840

%08yD

%08UD

%08yD

308yD

308yD
¥08yD

H08yD

308yD

%0840

%08UD

%0840

ERETT

%9840

(68°190'2)
(sz0z1)
(89'st¢)
(00°LL)
(20'661)
(Z2°89)
(8v'222)
(Lr'0gL'6L)
(1Z'86£'0L)
(zzere's)
(Z&¥¥9°L)
(zzere's)
(2E9¥9°1)
(sovseL)
(z2e8p)
(88°2£0°}1)
(s¥'6.€)
(82°298°L)
(0L°LLB°L)
(Loogz't)
(09°656°LY)
(oL°s¥0'e)
(51°+00°L)
(oLzel)
(£2¥89)
(o0°ZLL)
(ov'zsz'zL)
(A7)
(05°0€1)
(00°0¢g€)
(s9°62)
(00°06)
(SLvzL)
(0z'8.¢£)
(60°068°L)
(L2712)
(60°99%)
(ve'61)
(og°1gl)
(00 081L)
(v Lyy'evL)
(00°55S)
(Lezevr'y)

islEend Uiy € # lWd Xe] sajes plodal o
SLyrZ0€SY00L 100V 3OS doys J8jle M\ HOY
89E€8EECHE00L 100V X8|d-¥ HOV 308
0vS.ZE0L0001L6 # 100y doys Jejep) S MS
99¥/18000016 # 109V X8|d-¥ HOV SeD MS
G6101L00000L6 dLMM HOV SED MS
221010000016 181ua) Ajunwwo) seo ms
wnisid yjlesH sy3died piodal o
SELPS00L 100V L B ¥'E SIPM ® dLMM HOV 30S
Le/S/Z) 3dd Iud DIsSe|]) SY3dIeD

L¢/S/¢l 3dd IWd Ydd3d SY3died

Le/Le/LL 3dd ud d1sse|D SH3died
Le/Lé/L )L 3dd Wd Ydd3ad Sd3died
9060%£81200Z J8juad Ayunwwod HOV 308
¥€L112029004 100V 28 6'8°L°9 IIPM HOV 308
88G/£€55200. 100y wie4 pos HJY 308
BLGYECBYY00L 100V Speay|ie M ded HOVY 305
G/Z0E0EL000L # 190V Bunpybi Jeans 308
sled oy Aj1ey,0

J3p(ing 8dloyd

ou| ‘dnolg) asepp osuIng

BOlIBWY JO yueg

d11Alieg spig

BluIojl[e] "0S Jo ¥SN

joog an|g vsSn

"ou| ‘saibojouyoa 4ok |

pleog |0)u0)) SB2IN0SaY ISIE N 9lB1S

ue|d Ipai) sadelg

ou| ‘swalsAg oluog

Z9|ezuoc) e00aqay

JU| ‘S80IAIBS UOIELLIOM| BUIlUQ)

‘U] ‘s821AI8S |euolednadQ a(IqoiA

"OU| S,9M07

‘0D Alddns syiop Jajepn pueju)

U] ‘puasojuj

a7 plojieH

‘ou| Alddng g adid auiogsQ V'O
SUOIIEOIUNWIWON JB1UoI4

SUOIEDIUNWWOY) JaNuoI4

oulpJjeusag ueg Jo Aunon

yueg ssauIsng susziiD

A)8100g uonEBIaY B YiBd eluiojeD

Ul IO oeg

786£000.L43
L86£000L4d
086€£000L43
6.6€£000L143
8.6£000L143
£.6€£000143
9/6€000143
¥26€000143
¢26£000143
046€000143
696£000143
896€000.L43
£296€000143
996£000,L44
G96€000143
196€000L43
656£000L44
6¥6€000L43
088¥¢
648¥¢
8481¢
118v¢e
9.8%¢
G.8%¢
vL8%¢C
€48v¢C
cL8ve
L48¥¢C
048%¢
6981¢
8981¢
29872
998v¢
S98v¢e
r98ye
£98%¢
298ve
L98v¢e
098¥¢
6581¢
8G81¢
L58¥¢
9G68Y¥ e

c¢eoe/el/lL

2c0e/L0/10
c¢eoe/LL/1Lo
¢e0e/LL/L0
¢eoe/0L/1o
¢coz/oL/10
¢coc/oL/1o
¢c0e/0L/10
€e0¢/L0/10
¢c0¢/90/10
2c¢0¢/e0/10
¢c02/e0/1L0
Leoc/LLiel
Leoe/LLiel
¢c0¢/e0/10
L20c/oe/Cl
Leoe/8e/el
Leoz/eesel
Leoe/ie/el
¢c0e/LL/1Lo
¢20e/LL/10
¢c0¢/11/10
¢coc/LL/Lo
¢c0e/LL/Lo
¢c0¢/L0/10
€20¢/L0/10
€2¢0¢/L0/10
¢c0¢/L0/10
€c0¢/L0/10
¢¢0¢/L0/10
¢¢02/L0/10
¢¢0¢/L0/10
¢c02/L0/10
€20¢/L0/10
€e0e/L0/10
¢¢0¢/L0/10
¢c02/L0/10
¢c0¢/20/10
¢c0¢/L0/1L0
¢c0¢/L0/10
¢c0e/L0/10
€20¢/L0/10
¢¢0¢/L0/10
€2¢02¢/L0/10



(oreie'ore) ¢
(ov'eieore) §

1abpa |essuag
labpan |essusn
lobpa |essusg
Jabpa |eauag
lobpa |essusg
iabpa |essusn
labpeT |eJauag

143
143
143
143
143
143
Hl= =

(zzl) : |20l Woday
(ZZl) ‘lelol 06S621LSZ JuUNoddY Yueq
(ov'cieove)  I1ejoL

(00°000°c81) € # Jwd aup BwdBino sybry Jejep uewnid'a
(2'892) 22/Z/L 3dd OSVL
(Lr'ees) 12/61/2) 3dd OSY.L
(ce'ees) LZ/S/ZL 3dd OSVL
(P¥'121L'2) - 19€¥ 100y $994 Jueyosly [BGO|S pJodal 0]
(82'v28) - 99¢¥ J0OY S99 JueyoIB|N [BGO|S PJodal 0]
(L' 1L9%) B60£Z S884 DD 810)S YUYL QAT Pi0o8 0]

0€1 1000140
¢66£000143
166£€00.143
066£€£00143
886£000144
£/86£000143
986¢£000143

cecoci/el/L

€20e/0L/10
¢c0c/L L0
Leoe/ge/el
LeocivLicl
¢e0e/e0/10
€c0e/e0/10
¢c02/e0/10



(ov'cLE'OV6) ZZL  ejo] Hoday
(16°0£6°252) ¥e 143
(6¥°28£°c69) 86 pie=llle}
ad/A] uolnoesues)
Ov'€1E'9¥6 ZZlL  ‘|elo] yoday
(ov'€1E'976) zel
zzl
(ov'eLe'ov6) ZZlL  |ejo] yoday
(ov'€LE'916) A
junouwyy junop

¢c0c/eL/L

Bupioayd - gg0 vl ysed 0001 L L-66 66
1UN022Y YSED

Buoayd 990 065622152
JUNO22Y yueg

Joday uonoesuel] yueg



'_56,-5-..,3 k’oqp

$

2 m

g\?, ,-
O M 3]

EEETME Helendale Community Services District

1y1s10

Date: January 20, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, P&R / Program Supervisor

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Directors’ Compensation and Expenses




TZ/T/T and3ys a|iw/95°0$ je palenajed adeajiy Buneaw pieog 1xau ayy 30 pe1uasald aq 01 pasinbau Liodas |equan Jo UMM,

.

o) pJeog 2y} JO 32UWIWO) I0H pY 4
) $10333.10 40 pJeoq ay) Aq panoidde-aid Sunsapy :y +1141510 03 paieal wesdoud Suutes] Jreuiwas/aousiyuoy 3
1UIs1g 3y3 jo suonesado Jo SU0N2UNY BUIND|AUI JB)TBW U SISIa3U Yim uoneziueSio/m Bupeapy i * P4BOg €DTOS U0 uonejusasday :q
aSOH 8updaye uonaipsuni/m Apogq eJapa 1o 2]e1S ‘|e207 Jo Supaay »UBAI/BUNBIIN D1|gNnd e uopeuasaIday
1213510 AqQ pate1aJ Jueynsuod o Asuioye ‘soppne/m Sunaa :H «JU2AJ 21gNy g
suonesadQ 1011510 134 ND/m Sunss 9 Py umoug Ag pausano8 Junsasiy dgng v
..mm.:na&uu mm:max...__ 5311063107 asuadxy
A7 e anjeud
\\ " \J 1eQ reudis
L ._.E eudig ._onEuS_ F_moa
Lﬂ
1e3 ._. puesn F\\ ljoAed oy ssadoud 03 30
3uiBpoq
sjealn

E-LETIY :s|ejo) 1SUBWWO) /saloN

Wjauag 2gnd

uaA3

Wjauag 21gng

JudA3

1yauag aygnd

JUBAJ

j3uag Jjgng

JUdA3

yauag dlgng

IIETE]

uysuag dlgng

u3A3

ysuag algn,
— §auag dlgnd
217 rey 05y sl N2
A ﬂw wr?% b ST [weseeiang
W\d xn:v\U«L \.3.‘.50\% 1u3A3 (M\\,Nq\
1yauag 2ngng
£ "
53
MWL &\ VU.»G @\)\ %N\\ JuaA3 NI\N\\
D Y YT ) | weusgoygng| 7
nu\\ffwbwv D \,v\ﬁ\ WU3A3 Qﬂ\\\
Aio3ae) “dx3 FETTETS) dudpo S|ea EEEETI uoneue|dx3/uonduasaq asuadxy Jeq

/LN~QW,\N_ ajeq .WQNU\U \:O@ FAVN

HIHONOA 3ISN3IdX3 ¥ITNIIN a¥vOs
LI141S10 SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD TIVANTIIH



TZ/t/T 3npaays apuifos 03 18 parejnojes ageapn

51033341 jo pieog 3y Aq panosdde-a.d Sunaspy :y

Pusig aw jo suopesado so Suopouny Supnojur JaREW Uy SIs43u) yum uoneziuediom Bunaay 1
QSJH Bunsaye uopsunf/m Apoq jeiapay Jo 21035 ‘|eao jo Supsayy q

BLysig Aq paterss Jueynsuos ao Aawoye ‘soypne/m SunLapy :H

Bunsaw pieog peu )3 38 poquasasd aq 03 pasinbas Bodal [equan o USUM,,

Pieog 3y} JO 33RRUWOD IOH Py 34

»1L1SIJ 01 pajejas wesSosd Juiuiel) f1eulwas fsauanyuoy :

w

= PIe0g EDTOS Uo uopejusauday :g
+WBA3/Bunaap Jjgnd 1@ uopelussaiday
+3UIAT Dljgnyd :g
PV umoug Aq pausanod Sugaaapy ayqny v

-sa06230) asuadixz
a1eq aimeusls
/
.\I.u_ m ﬂ. w 2104 puein liosked 104 ssao0ud 03 30
JuiBpoy
HN 7 sjeapy
adean s|eo) SSJudWIWo) fsajop
Wyauag Aqng
uaA3
Jy2udg ANy
uan3
1yauag dlIgng
Juang
yausg dqnd
A7
jyauag Jqng 4
juang 2) \\VQ \
~f PETNPIY A Wauag gng
= i YA
- A Wauag Jgng| /
1T. . 23 ur\.\ \ zn" Y
*Nn.q\ A"y i\ﬁu\#\;ﬂm\—.\\ EEE Wysuag Ngnd m \\
T A3 Avii
ysuag ang g i 5
m s YA
2 BT T
o 57 e
AioSayey dig FETTIYS ) Swdpoy sjBafyy adeapn uofjeue|dhy /uopduosag asuady3 Neg
)
N r :uW\\ 21eq §$\ g Q\.\\fwlu ‘ANVYN

YIHINOA ISNIdX3 HITWIW QuYOog



g

aneubls

A

% 3 s

$

- $

05489

1e101

J8io 1ejo) | Buibpo g0y

S[eaiy jeloL

S|l 1ej0L

sBunesiy jeroL

1202 "0Z JequiasaQ

Japlauyas T bres)

:Aq papiwigng

Emcmﬂ
agnd jo
uofduosag

(@

WeA3

Wjausg
aland Jo
uondussaq

JusAg

Weueg
oliand jo
uonduosaq

JuaAz

Hsuag
oljdnd jo
uonduosa(]

wang

Jjausg
aiqnd jo
uonduosaq

Jang

epuaby gOg Mainay

ysuag
21aqnd jo
uonduasaq

_W suonesado |ouIsiq 81 Wo/M Bunsew o _

05'LEL H

WO yum Bunsew

UCLE]

Leoz/siiel

eouBUBUIEN PUE SWeIBold Yed 0SOH

Haueg
alqnd jo
uonduaseq

_ﬂ 1oy umoig Aq pawaaoB Buneapy alqnd v _

05'LEL M

Buneaw uonesisey pue yied

WwaA3

LeozvlLigh

apeled e aSOH uesaidey

Jauag
olland jo
uondussaq

—.I Juaag/Buneap oiang 1e uoleuasadey 1o \_

05'LEL _

apeied SeUNSUY) YIS

uaA3

leozibiel

SI0PUSA PUE SJUBPISaY Ypm Bupesyy

auag
oland jo
uondussag

ﬁ Juaaz/Buneasyy dljand 1e uopeuesaiday _

05'Lel _

19)Bjy siowie

JusAg

1202/8/2)

QSOH Jo ssausng

lysusg
olignd jo
uondussag

_.W 10y umoig Aq paweaoB Bupeaw oiand v

0g°LEL

Buneew gog

JuaAg

L20Z/2/21

RobBeren dx3 BU0 buibpor

sjea

SOlN

bunsay

uoljeuejdx3/uonduosaq esuadxy

81eQ

Japiauyosg brein

LZOZI6LITL

HIAAIINHOS DIV

HIHONOA ISNIHXI NIGWIW QUVOS LOIHLSIA SIDIANIS ALINNWWOD ITVANIIIH




Bunaaw pioog ixau ay3 3o payuasaid aq o3 pasinbas podas J0QIA 10 UM .

51033841 0 pseog 3y3 Aq pancsdde-aid Sunnaapy iy
U150 ayY3 30 suonesado 20 SuoNIUNY SUINOAU) SIFTIBW UL SIS UM uoieziuedio/m Junaa i1

ASIH Bundaye uonRIpsunl/m Apoq |esapad Jo 31e1S ‘|e207 o Sunaa ;|

11sig Ag paureal Jueynsuod Jo Adulone ‘sioypne/m Sunaap iy
suonesadp 1PUISIQ 34 WO/ /M Juneay o

sapoda) asuadxy

pieog 3yl J0 333UWILWOI IOH pY 14

#12U1510 01 pajejas weidouq ulures | 1eUILAS/30URI34U0) 13
«PJeog £JT09 e uo uoneuasaday :q
«JUaA3/3unasiy 2qnd 1e uoneluasaiday 1

LUBAT 2NN :g

1y umoig Ag pausanod Sunaa digng iy

Yiws wig

:Ag pannugng

B0 ], purin

BETIT
Fuidpo]
sjeay
adeafiy

sjejo]

aeg

2.00DUBIS

jraoaddy aeLidoaddy

s|ejo

‘SIUBLIWON)/SSION

Wauag d1jang

JUIAT

auag olgqngd

uaAg

WUy a1gng

[ |

JUET

weuag d1gng

_H. 19y umoig Aq pausanob Bunasyy signg v _l _

JuaA]

euag aland

-

JUaAZ oljand g _ _

JuaAg

Wauag olgng

_M JJusag/Buneapy 21gnd Je uonejussalday 19 _’ _

JuaAg

Hjsuag a1qnd

_.pl 19y umoug Ag pausanob Bunesy oiand v _| _

Biw preoq Jenbas

jueag

L20z/9L/elL

Wpouag ongng

m suonesadQ Jouisiq 81 No/m Bugsayy o * _

Apswiy yim Biw

ju2Ag

Leoe/sieL

Wauag d1and

_Nl 19y umauig Aq pausanob Bunsay oyand v _ _

29) pue yed

juaAg

Leozmiicy

auag ongng

_‘.u LJuaAg alang :g

apeled sewlsuyn

juaAg

L2oz/LLeL

AioBajen dx3

12410

Buibpo

sjeajy

Sa|lN

uoneuejdx3z/uodussaqg asuadxy

ajeq

ynwg wiy “aweN

HIAHDINOA ASNAIXA HIFWAW QHVOI LORILSIA SADIANAS ALINGNINOD ATVANTTHH




siopaiQ Jo precq ayy Aq panosdde-asd Supaapy
»Isiq 3yl jo m_._a_uﬂuuo Jo Eozu:é BunjoAu] SIBYIEW U1 $3SR493U1 Yum uoneziueSio/m Sunaspy i
QSJH Sundaye uondipsuni/m Apoq [eiapa4 1o aie3s 8301 Jo Bupaap ¢

1sig Aq paujelas Jueynsuod Jo Asusone ‘sioppne/m Bupaap :H

bupaaw pinog peu 3ip 30 payuasasd 3 0} PaiNbas LOdaI [0GIAN 10 U .

suopesadp PINsIa a2 Wo/m Sunsap o

PJEOg 3} JO IANJWIWOI IOH PV 4

+13151Q 01 paje|au wesdoug Bujules) freujwas/aoualauo) ;3
«P1e0g £3T0S e uo uofeluasaiday :q

SUBAF/Bunea Jqnd e uopeuasaiday )

WU2AZ J1IqN4 39

Py umoug Aq pausanod Supaayy ongng 1y

5214080 aswadxy
ejeq 24MIDUBIS
:Ag panpugng
1eacxddy aeadoaddy

- [®j0], puead

= _qo

= Smpo

b S|ea

- ELLET T Y

'sjusuwo)/sajoN |
= = I = sieoL

HeURg Vi

_ _ _

TEOAT

HBUSg SHGRG

eaz

TURUSE SHdG

RITHA

BB Ty

o1

£

HEEREBEEE

LhSusE r_M . “ \%

i | @

ol

eUeR vlGng

SUBAZ

O

sieUeE Slgng

sueag

= J <

EHETEE T e

WBAT

=

LIPUSE SHGNg

JUDA

=

Ieuag signg

JUBAY

fioBaje) dxg

)

Bujbpo | sieapy Sen =oﬁ=£nnm3o§cuauoomnﬂnm

DZ7A= LopZy

HAHINOA ASNAIXT HAFNTN GIVOL LOMISIA SIDIANAS ALINAIIWOD TTVANTTIH




R
4 SERV Cy

$
2
ey
=7
O o
O

EEETME Helendale Community Services District

12141810

Date: January 20, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3d
November Financials




y =

B

ECOMMUN,,

ER

{1
ol
<
ISy
o

' Al
191418107

¥
‘

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges

3 Water Sales

4 Standby Charges

5 Other Operating Revenue

6 Total Operating Revenues

7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue
9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

10 Total Non-Operating Revenues
11 Total Revenues

12 Expenses

13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries

15 Benefits

16 Total Salaries & Benefits
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services

19 Power

20 Operations & Maintenance
21 Rent/Lease Expense

22 Permits & Fees

23 Total T&D

24 General & Administrative

25 Utilities

26 Office & Other Expenses

27 Admin Allocation

28 Total G&A

29 Debt Service

30 Total Expenses

31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights
33 Capital Expenses

34 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water

As of November 30, 2021
(Unaudited)
Nov.2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

$ 133979 § 671,013 $§ 1,593,041 42% $ 667,591
72,614 495,327 952,614 52% 501,816
28,024 28,024 23,300 120% 4,170
6,069 47,358 104,300 45% 33,583
240,685 1,241,722 2,673,255 46% 1,207,161

- - 305,000 0% 15,990

- 5,361 - 0% -

- 5,361 305,000 2% 15,990

240,685 1,247,083 2,978,255 42% 1,223,151
25,826 148,976 326,871 46% 127,201
9,312 58,064 123,472 47% 45,829
35,138 207,041 450,343 46% 173,030
3,229 46,631 62,492 5% 29,493
19,560 90,467 207,247 44% 64,654
38,947 76,610 136,950 56% 33,664
2,060 5,890 10,860 54% 4,630

- 3,826 30,700 12% 5,449

63,795 223,423 448,249 50% 137,890

374 1,557 6,500 24% 2,145

26 438 5,783 8% 7,918

48,066 240,332 576,797 42% 232,586
48,466 242,327 589,080 1% 242,649
23,707 173,155 531,309 33% 194,367
171,106 845,946 2,018,982 42% 747,936
69,579 401,137 959,274 42% 475,216

11,31 31,954 - 0% -

(305,911) (1,083,261) (783,000) 138% (990,708)
$ (224961) $ (650,169) $ 176,274 $ (515,492




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
For the Month Ended November 30, 2021 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges are in line with
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is currently at 52% of budget due to summer months having
higher consumption.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD is currently over budget due to more penalties on delinquent taxes than anticipated.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter installation fees, other
fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are budgeted conservatively
due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is currently at 45% of budget due to timing of water supply fees received.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Budget for this account consists of $305,000 for grant reimbursement from the Bureau of
Reclamation and the DWR. YTD has no activity thus far.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand Response Program and
other miscellaneous income. YTD activity includes $2.5K from Graham Equipment and $2.8K from the Enel X Demand
Response Program.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees and portion of mechanic’s salary. YTD is currently at 46% of budget
due to more overtime and mechanic labor than anticipated.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’s compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education and trainings. YTD is currently at 47% of budget due to the timing of the annual workers
compensation payment.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services. YTD is currently at
75% of budget due to the $28.5k annual software support fee paid in July and $9k payment in August for drilling and
sampling for new municipal well construction.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. YTD is currently at 44% of budget.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and vehicle fuel.
YTD is currently at 56% of budget due to a $22K purchase of single and dual Meter Transceiver ports in November.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management tank sites. YTD is
currently at 54% of budget due to timing of payments.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is currently at 12% of budget.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is currently at 24% of budget due to gas bills being
lower during summer months.



Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is currently at
8% of budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to timing of payments. Payments occur on a quarterly basis in July, October, January, and April.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
® 5484,274 - New Well

$354,900 - Corporate Yard Enclosure

$174,645 - New Well Pipeline

$24,463 - Water Rights

$22,810 - Concrete, fencing, camera, internet for Well 13

$16,900 - Temporary Flush line for New Well

$5,269 - Electrical Well 13

L]



&»

A
5 2 E Helendale CSD
g rgi' ot ;J‘ Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
O o As of November 30, 2021
=4 —— (Unaudited)

Nov.2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges $ 10708 $ 534,899 $ 1,280,348 42% $ 534,01
3 Standby Charges 15,400 15,400 18,000 86% 3,985
4 QOther Fees & Charges 1,561 14,520 29,320 50% 9,946

5 Other Income/(Expense) - - 1,000 0% -

6 Total Revenues 124,047 564,819 1,328,668 43% 547,942
7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 19,607 109,877 267,911 41% 105,091
10 Benefits 7,749 44 866 94,821 47% 37,944
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 27,356 154,744 362,732 43% 143,035
12 Sewer Operations

13 Contractual Services 4,146 25,222 76,500 33% 13,068
14 Power 8,621 42,263 89,613 47% 28,495
15 Operations & Maintenance 3,961 42,374 58,930 712% 18,656
16 Permits & Fees - 4,159 35,000 12% 6,824
17 Total Sewer Operations 16,728 114,018 260,043 44% 67,044
18 General & Administrative

19 Utilities 674 2,928 5916 49% 1,769
20 Office & Other Expenses 459 13,406 14,760 91% 4,940
21 Admin Allocation 47,105 235,525 565,261 42% 227,935
22 Total G&A 48,238 251,860 585,937 43% 234,644
23 Debt Service 51,061 51,061 72,377 7% 25,420
24 Total Expenses 143,384 571,683 1,281,089 45% 470,143
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital (19,337) (6,864) 41,579 -14% 77,799
26 Capital Expenses (39,000) (439,211) (940,000) 47% (94,866)

27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ (58337) $ (446,074) $ (892,421) 50% $  (17,067)




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is currently at 42% of budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing of sewer standby collections, with a majority being received in
November and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and charges. YTD is
currently at 50% of budget because of conservative budgeting on these accounts due to the unexpected nature of these
fees and delinquent charges.

Line 5 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees. YTD is currently at 41% of budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is currently at 47% of budget due to the timing of the annual workers compensation payment.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services. YTD is currently
at 33% of budget due to services being on an as needed basis.

Line 14 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is currently at 47% of budget due higher than anticipated electricity
usage.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms, small tools,
and salaries for mechanics. YTD is currently at 72% of budget due to maintenance on backhoe loader and fence
improvement at the wastewater treatment plant.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under budget due to
timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is currently at 12% of budget.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is currently at 49% of budget due to higher than
anticipated water usage for the wastewater treatment plant.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is currently at
91% of budget due to the purchase of a new electrical conduit for the new wastewater building in September.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June. YTD is currently at 71% of budget.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $439,211 - Storage Building/Office/Lab



SERVIC,

_;\ N

S ﬁ% % Helendale CSD

g i - Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center
9 : 5_3 As of November 30, 2021

_ S (Unaudited)

| HELENDALE |

Nov. 2021 YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Retail Sales $ 31598 $ 133,264 $§ 300,000 4% $ 126,827
3 Donations - - - 0% -

4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - (126,740) 0% -

5 Total Revenues 31,598 133,264 173,260 1% 126,827
6 Expenses

7 Salaries & Benefits

8 Salaries 10,528 50,385 126,472 40% 41,196
9 Benefits 805 6,221 18,266 34% 6,612
10 Total Salaries & Benefits 11,334 56,605 144,738 39% 47,808

11 Recycling Center Operations

12 Contractual Services - - 2,500 0% -
13 Operations & Maintenance 1,947 5,501 12,900 43% 3,755
14 Total Recycling Center Operations 1,947 5,501 15,400 36% 3,755
15 General & Administrative

16 Utilities 133 4,307 8,622 50% 3,003
17 Office & Other Expenses 407 1,873 4,500 42% 1,504
18 Total GRA 540 6,180 13,122 47% 4,508
19 Total Expenses 13,820 68,287 173,260 39% 56,071
20 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 17,778 64,977 - 70,757
21 Capital Expenses - - - 0%

22 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 17,778 $ 64,977 $ - $ 70,757




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is currently at 44% of budget.

Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted for due to the unexpected nature of these revenues. YTD has no activity
thus far.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center (fund 03) to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 8 Salaries: Salaries for all recycling center employees, which are all part-time. YTD is currently at 40% of budget.

Line 9 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training. YTD is
currently at 34% of budget.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an as needed basis,
no activity through November.

Line 13 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD is
currently at 43% of budget.

Line 16 Utilities (G&A): Includes electric and telephone expenses. YTD is currently at 50% of budget due to higher
electricity usage in summer months.

Line 17 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses. YTD is currently
at 42% of budget.

Line 20 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation fund (fund 5) at year end for the
audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues

3 Other Income

4 Board Discretionary Revenue

5 Total Revenues

6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services

8 Utilities

9 Operations & Maintenance
10 Debt Service

11 Total Expenses

12 Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental

As of November 30, 2021
(Unaudited)
Nov.2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 10,690 $ 53,889 § 128,280 42% $ 53,532
- - - 0% 355
- - - 0% x
10,690 53,889 128,280 42% 53,887
- - 5,000 0% -
1,109 4,034 13,795 29% 4,191
49 4,906 16,367 30% 8,424
26,544 26,544 82,833 32% 55,042
27,102 35,484 117,995 30% 67,657
$ (17,012) $ 18405 $ 10,285 $ (13,770)




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD is currently
at 42% of budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of these revenues
these accounts are budgeted conservatively. YTD has no activity.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental fund (fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances, drywall repair,
roofing, or plumbing repairs. No services have been needed through November.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is currently at 29% due to the timing of utility
bills.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental properties. YTD is currently
at 30% of budget.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget
due to timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June. YTD is currently at 32% of budget.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund (fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



}5551

r—"ﬁ cO !‘\'1_?{1 U Nl}}

g 15141810

1 Operating Revenues

Program Fees

Property Taxes

Donations & Sponsorships
Rental Income

Developer Impact Fees
Grants

Interfund Transfer Out/{In)

9 Board Discretionary Revenue

10 Total Revenues

00 N O AWM

11 Expenses

12 Salaries & Benefits

13 Salaries

14 Benefits

15 Total Salaries & Benefits
16 Program Expense

17 Contractual Services

18 Utilities

19 Operations & Maintenance
20 Permits & Fees

21 Grant Expense

22 Other Expenses

23 Debt Service

24 Total Expenses
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital

26 Capital Expenses
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation
As of November 30, 2021
(Unaudited)
Nov.2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

$ 3708 $ 24093 § 22,600 107% $ 3,984
1,868 9,281 18,000 52% 7813
- 5,100 5,500 93% 1,773
2,490 9,893 26,075 38% 9,000
- 3,440 6,880 50% 1,720
- - - 0% 370
(3,508) (17,542) (42,100) 42% (14,033)
41,424 111,205 461,446 24% 111,058
45,981 14541 498,401 29% 121,684
5810 30,163 78,878 38% 35,508
5,039 14,284 42,974 33% 13,160
10,849 44,447 121,852 36% 48,668
4,302 29,943 64,725 46% 11,851
- 6,523 9,560 68% 8,630
3,729 26,024 64,387 40% 20,765
1,284 16,071 22,926 70% 8,445

- 437 1,863 23% -

- - - 0% -
53 156 1,955 8% 1,876
- - - 0% 20,340
20,217 123,601 287,268 43% 126,574
25,764 21,870 211,133 (4,890)
(2,522) (276,602) (272,500) 102% (11,777)
$ 23242 $ (254,732) $§ (61,367) $ (16,667)




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmers
market revenue. YTD is over budget due to more recreation program and youth soccer league fees than anticipated.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is currently at 52% of
budget due to timing of property tax receipts.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD is currently at 93% of budget due to timing of annual field use fees being paid in July.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD
is currently at 38% of budget.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes developer Impact Fees. YTD is currently at 50% of budget due to this account
being budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 7 Grants: This accounts for grants and is not budgeted for until a grant is awarded. YTD has no activity thus far.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund
03) and Property Rental (fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of the
interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in October includes the following:
Radio Tower Site Rent — $11,706

Property Taxes - $23,075

Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $8,511

Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,868)

Line 13 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is currently at 38% of budget.

Line 14 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD is currently at 33% of budget due to workers compensation coming in lower than
anticipated.

Line 16 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center, farmers
market and other programs. YTD is currently at 46% of budget due to expenses incurred during the Memorial holiday
concert in the park in September and $3.2K in soccer supplies purchased in October.

Line 17 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. YTD is currently at 68% of budget
due to security guard services required at the Community Center.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD is currently at 40% of budget.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD is currently at 70% of budget due to $1.9K annual insurance in July; $916 annual
insurance, $2.3k down payment for repair work in unit D in August; and $848 floor paint work in community center suite
D in September.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is currently at 23% of budget.



Line 22 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. YTD is currently at
8% of budget due to timing of expenses.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. No debt is budgeted for FY 21/22.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e 5241,605 - Additional Asphalt Parking Area - Community Center
e 524,990 - Community Center Fencing
e 55,298 - Lighting for Baseball and Sports field
e $2,187 - Community Center Parking Lot Lights (New area)



-
§

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services

3 Assessments & Fees

4 Other Charges

5 Board Discretionary Revenue

6 Total Revenues

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries

10 Benefits

11 Total Salaries & Benefits
12 Contractual Services
13 Disposal Fees
14 Operations & Maintenance
15 Other Operating Expenses
16 Admin Allocation
17 Total Expenses

18 Net Income (Loss)

d:'_‘)

S
o  Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal

3]

Helendale CSD
As of November 30, 2021
(Unaudited)
Nov.2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD
$ 48,182 $ 238,118 § 578,519 1% $ 226,618
37,702 39,346 236,954 17% 37,398
4,890 11,919 16,360 73% 3,867
- - 20,000 0% -
90,773 289,383 852,833 34% 267,882
6,413 35,205 85,426 41% 34,994
3,158 17,378 41,861 42% 13,801
951 52,583 121,287 1% 48,795
47,702 190,003 565,926 34% 182,658
11,673 77,793 158,052 49% 72,046
519 1,473 4531 33% 1,309
96 2,536 3,997 63% 3,650
961 4,807 11,536 42% 4,652
70,523 329,195 871,330 38% 31311
$ 20250 $ (39,812) $ (18,497) $ (45,229)




06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is currently at 41% of budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to timing of receipts. YTD is currently at 17% of budget.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is currently at 73% of budget due
to receipt of green waste hauling fees not budgeted for.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is currently at 41% of budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education
& training. YTD is currently at 42% of budget.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to need and timing of services and fees. YTD is currently at 34% of budget.

Line 13 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and timing of fees. YTD is currently at 49% of budget.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD is
currently at 33% of budget.

Line 15 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses, public outreach,
printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses. YTD is currently at 63% of budget due to $2.4K tax lien write offs in September
that were not anticipated on budget.

Line 16 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



> S

5 A e Helendale CSD

s '?If ) Ll = Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration
O o As of November 30, 2021

z,;‘ . - (Unaudited)

Nov.2021  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Tower Rent $ 11,706 $ 59,561 § 158,511 38% $ 58,670
3 Property Taxes 23,075 23,075 107,345 21% 19,609
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 14,355 66,951 162,151 41% 67,469
5 Fees & Charges 2,283 11,065 17,000 65% 8,342
6 Investments 4 768 30,000 3% 4,195
7 Other Income - 518 200 259% 1,873
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (43,292) (120,486) (354,706) 34% (118,871)
9 Total Revenues 8,130 41,451 120,501 34% 41,287
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 41,035 220,015 534,599 4% 207,474
13 Benefits 23,165 139,141 238,381 58% 94,439
14 Directors' Fees 7,016 35,388 89,000 40% 24,233
15 Total Salaries & Benefits nzan 394,544 861,980 46% 2711
16 Contractual Services 11,765 121,141 220,836 55% 119,564
17 Insurance - 42,320 92,924 46% 64,791
18 Utilities 949 8,746 21,504 % 8,188
19 Operations & Maintenance 337 597 3,516 17% 484
20 Permits & Fees 1,801 14,211 16,700 85% 12,464
21 Office & Other Expenses 4,271 31,276 56,635 66% 32,553
22 Election Expense - - - 0% -
23 Admin Allocation (96,133) (480,664)  (1,153,594) 42% {465,173)
24 Total Expenses {5,786) 138,231 120,501 115% 100,041

25 Net Income (Loss) $ 13917 $  (96,780) $ - $  (58,754)




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is currently at 38% of budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to timing
of property tax collections, with a majority being received in November and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is currently at 41% of budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is currently at 65% of budget
due to the large volume of credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investments: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD is currently at 3% of
budget due to a decline in interest rates.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. YTD is over budget due
mattress recycling proceeds in September that were not budgeted for.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation fund (fund 05):
e Radio Tower Site Rent—5$11,706
e Property Taxes - $23,075
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees — $8,511

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is currently at 41% of budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, employee
benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is currently at 58% of budget due to higher than anticipated workers
compensation annual premium and annual payment of PERS Unfunded liability.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage expense. YTD is
currently at 40% of budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting services. YTD is currently
at 55% of budget due to annual software maintenance and audit services being paid at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is currently at 46% of budget.
Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is currently at 41% of budget.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD is currently at 17% of budget due to timing of maintenance.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award, and San
Bernardino County fees. YTD is currently at 85% of budget due to annual fees being paid at the beginning of the fiscal
year.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community promotion, bank charges,
office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is currently at 66% of budget due to higher volume of public
notices than anticipated and annual dues and subscriptions paid at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Line 22 Election Expense: Includes costs relating to board member election. YTD has no activity thus far.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



£ )
ES s
= m %
S L 2 Helendale CSD
' Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Mojave Land Trust
As of November 30, 2021
(Unaudited)
Nov. 2021 YTD Actual PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Rental Income $ 500 $ 2,500 $ 2,500
3 Delinguent Fee - - -
4 Total Revenues 500 2,500 2,500
5 Expenses
6 Repairs & Maintenance - - -
7 Administrative Charges 150 750 750
8 Total Expenses 150 750 750

9 Net Income (Loss) $ 350 § 1,750 $ 1,750




[EEM Helendale Community Services District

X
R

Date: January 20, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3e
COVID Update

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff continues to monitor the financial impacts of COVID as well as any guidance provided by the
State or the CDC. With the adoption of the state budget, an allocation of $100,000,000 was set
aside for special district COVID relief. On October 1, the state released an application for all special
districts to request funds based upon losses incurred by the District. On December 15, 2021, the
District received a reimbursement of $126,932. This was approximately 20% less than requested.

The mask mandate that was reinstated and been extended through February 15. The District
currently has thee employees who are COVID positive. Employees are allowed to continue to
utilize the leave balance from the legislation that required employers to extend 80-hours of COVID
leave to full-time employees and 28-hours to part-time employees. This leave will ensure that
employees do not come to work sick as the Omicrom strain is purported to be highly contagious.

The District has mailed two letter and two phone calls to customers who have an account balance
greater than 60-days in arrears. As soon as appropriate, the District will begin disconnections after
21-months of no disconnections. There are currently approximately 55 customers who are
carrying past due balances that are subject to the SB998 disconnection guidelines.

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined

ATTACHMENTS: None



SERV/e,
koo N

$

2

bl

3 i
oL 9:

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

>

41s10°

DATE: January 20, 2022

TO: Board of Directors

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation and Programs Supervisor
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Use of Helendale CSD Property for Circus

Event

Staff Recommendation
At the discretion of the Board.

Staff Report
Ventura Circus approached the District and requested use of the Community Center property to

hold a circus either the last week of February or the first week of March. The circus would run for
four nights. Set up and tear down would be 3-4 days. The total requested time frame for the use
would be 7-8 days.

The circus would consist of various acts including tight rope, juggling, clowns, a concession stand,
etc., and no animals are used in this circus.

The tent is approximately 100 x 100. Estimated attendance is between 200 — 300 people per night.
The vendor will secure the appropriate permits through San Bernardino County and provide

additional insurance in the amount of $3 million.

Staff recommends a fee of $1,000 for use of the property for this event.



Y X

$
2
o
Y ok
o/ &

[EET™ Helendale Community Services District

141810

DATE: January 20, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion And Possible Action Regarding Continuation of Remote Meetings

Staff Recommendation
This matter is at the discretion of the Board.

Staff Report
The purpose of this agenda item is to determine if the Board wishes to continue meeting remotely

as needed. During the height of COVID-19, the Governor suspended certain provisions of the
Brown Act to allow for board and the public to participate remotely. On June 11, 2021, that
provision was rescinded in Executive Order N-08-20. AB361 was approved on September 22,
2021, and allowed for the continuation of remote meetings with the adoption of a resolution
making certain findings. The Board originally adopted the requisite resolution on October 7, 2021,
and again on November 4, 2021, and December 2, 2021. Recently the Board approved a third
resolution in a Special meeting. A provision in the statue hard-wired the 30-day time period which
doesn’t always coincide with our meeting schedule. The Board may likewise see the required
resolution on back to back agendas to ensure the required timeframe is met.

At any time the Board may discontinue the adoption of the resolutions that allow for the remote
meetings to occur.

Below is the timeframe for approval of the required resolutions to meet the draconian
requirements.

1-11 2-3 3-3 3-17 4-7 5-5 6-2
6-16 7/12* 8-4 9-1 9-15 10-6 11-3
12-1

*A special meeting will have to occur between the regular meeting of 6-16 and 7-21. Staff is
suggesting the special meeting could be held prior to the Park & Rec Committee Meeting of 7/12.



f):l_
’,am
o
A
0
q;b

-
[EEE Helendale Community Services District

COMMUA,

10141810

DATE: January 20, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Use of Salvage Funds for Purchase of
Vehicle

Staff Recommendation
This matter is at the discretion of the Board

Staff Report
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek approval of an expenditure up to $31,000 for the

acquisition of additional vehicle or equipment. There are approximately $18,035 of COVID
reimbursement funds remaining and approximately $12,000 of anticipated recycling funds.

In a recent presentation to the Board on December 16, 2021, Staff outlined the condition of the
District’s fleet as well as the market challenges. At that time there were several vehicles off-line
that have since been repaired. With the COVID reimbursement funds that were received, the
Board recommended that a portion of those funds be used to purchase appropriate replacements.
With the $66,453 approved, Staff was able to secure a 2016 Chevy Colorado for $31,918 out the
door and a 2011 Dodge Ram for $16,500. From those transactions $18,035 remains that can be
used towards another vehicle. The purchase of a water truck allowed the existing truck to be
passed to Parks and then both the Park service truck and the Wastewater SUV will be salvaged.

One benefit realized from this peculiar market is the increased price for brass. The District has
been replacing meters for over two years. Recently Staff has been cleaning and recycling the brass
and discovered that the value received has been exceptional compared to years past. Currently
the price per pound for the meters is approximately $2. In December, $5,562.57 was received in
recycling revenue and in January $4,258 was received. After fund expenditures, a balance remains
of $3,604. There are still hundreds of pounds to be recycled. If the price holds, the District could
stand to receive up to $9,000 more in revenue this fiscal year from these recycling efforts.

District recycling in all but the Recycling Center operation goes into the Employee Moral which
pays for a spring/summer staff BBQ, birthday gift cards and the Christmas party. Since the District
uses a “zero-based” budget, none of the revenue is carried over from one year to the next. With
the approval of the Board, Staff would like to use this revenue to purchase equipment and/or
vehicle before the end of the FY22 no later than June 30.



Options for the revenue include:
Replacement service truck for Water (Cost unknown)
Broom and Fork attachments for the Bob Cat ($2500-$5000)
Portable man lift ($15,000-$20,000)

If approved by the Board, up to $31,000 of possible funding will allow Staff to begin evaluating
potential options. Staff will report back to the Board regarding what purchases were made with
the approved funding.

FISCAL IMPACT: Allowing recycling funds to be used for other purposes than budgeted.
Estimated amount is approximately $12,000.

POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve the expenditure of up to $31,000 of recycling funds ($12,000) and
COVID reimbursement ($18,035) for a total of approximately $31,000 for

vehicle/equipment purchase.

ATTACHMENTS: None



S RVIC

§ =]
= m e
g I -3
O & 3

= Helendale Community Services District

DATE: January 20, 2022
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion and Possible Action Election of Officers

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
This matter is at the discretion of the Board.

STAFF REPORT: .

The annual Election of Officers occurs in within December each year. The Board process for the
annual selection of officers is outlined in Resolution 2018-05: A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing Policies for Its Relations Among
Directors and With Staff.

Election of officers is an administrative function carried out by the Board of Directors. The Board is
to select the presiding officer and the two additional officers each year. The Board currently has
three officers: President, Vice-President and Secretary.
The current Board officers are:

President — Tim Smith

Vice-President — Henry Spiller

Secretary — Sandy Haas
FISCAL IMPACT: None
POSSIBLE MOTION: This matter is at the Board’s discretion

ATTACHMENTS: None



	012022Agenda
	SKM_C554e22011417000.pdf

